

ERIC COSTALES

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Environmental, health, and safety professional with over 20 years experience in the areas of environmental and hazardous waste site activities, including field inspections, health and safety management, industrial hygiene, regulatory and environmental compliance, hands-on construction, construction safety oversight, and heavy equipment operation.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Proven expertise in conducting environmental investigations, providing remediation project oversight and sampling, and in providing site health and safety oversight and management. Responsibilities have included the management of all aspects of environmental, health and safety programs on numerous military and non-military projects, including conducting daily, weekly, and monthly safety meetings and trainings on a wide variety of health and safety topics, and performing facility and field safety audits.

Proven expertise in excavation work, including intimate knowledge of heavy equipment safety, contaminated soils evaluation and sampling/handling/disposition, underground utilities, trenching safety, and emissions of VOCs and fugitive dusts from work sites.

Proven expertise in construction hazards encountered in connection with building demolition and new building construction, including pile driving, as well as confined space entry operations into sewer systems, pump stations, utility vaults, and trenches.

Historically responsible for environmental, health and safety oversight on major excavations on various refinery modernization programs, as well as during the demolition of numerous plants and on various properties transactions. Professional activities have also included management of the segregation, sampling, and determination of the disposition for segregated soils and groundwater sampling for Union Pacific Railroad and Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railroad.

Significant experience conducting environmental investigations and remediation projects, including soil excavation oversight/third party review, groundwater sampling, bio-remediation sampling, tank replacement oversight, remedial system installation/management, soil sampling, Geoprobe sampling and monitoring well installation.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

PACIFIC EH&S SERVICES, INC.

Environmental, Health, and Safety Professional, 2010 - Present

EMC Environmental Services, Inc.

Senior Field Technician, 2003 to 2010

Haley and Aldrich, Inc.

Senior Field Technician, 2002 to 2003

ERM Enviroclean West, Inc.

Senior Field Technician, 2000 to 2002

Arcadis Geraghty & Miller

Senior Field Technician, 1999 to 2000

Delta Environmental Consultants, Inc.

Senior Field Technician, 1997 to 1999

Blasland, Bouck and Lee, Inc.

Senior Field Technician, 1996 to 1997

Environmental Resolutions Inc.

Field Technician, 1994 to 1996

Applied Geosciences Inc.

Field Technician, 1992 to 1995

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science, Geology, Saddleback College, In Progress

CERTIFICATIONS AND REGISTRATIONS

- Certified OSHA 30-hour Construction Industry
- Certified 40-hour HAZWOPER
- Certified 10-hour OSHA Construction Safety
- NAVFAC QA/QC Manager
- Certified 24-OSHA Competent Person
- Certified EM-385 Safety